

Important Update for patients diagnosed with Opioid Addiction or Opioid Use Disorder

Very Important! Please read the information in this letter. If you have any questions, we broadcast live every Monday through Thursday 12:30 to 1pm EST.

Dear patient,

Scientific advancements have been made. New information is available. At least some of the people diagnosed with Opioid Addiction or Opioid Use Disorder have been found instead to have a type of damage to their DNA. This type of damage is known medically as a METHYLATION. This type of methylation associated with the opioids has been known since 2009. But this is the first time that a DNA test has been available to the public. The test is currently undergoing a very rigorous HHS process known as CLIA Certification. This ensures you that the test meets the highest possible standards. This is a real test. And this test can tell you whether or not your DNA has been damaged. If your DNA has been damaged then your proper diagnosis is GENOTOXICITY. You are not a drug addict.

People who tested positive for DNA damage shared the following characteristics:

- They could not stop taking the opioids without being very sick.
- They had to keep taking the opioids just to not be sick.
- They were not "getting high" on the opioids.
- The sickness included anxiety, restlessness, rapid heartbeat, abdominal cramps, vomiting, diarrhea, watery eyes, runny nose, sweating, hair standing on end, hot/cold flashes, bone/joint aches.

The test is not currently covered by Medicare, Medicaid, or any commercial insurances. That is going to take some time. If you want an answer now as to whether or not you are an opioid addict or the victim of a genetic poisoning, the only option is self-pay. This means using either a credit/debit card or something like PayPal Credit. The test is expensive at \$600. It was originally much more. But we have worked hard to get the price lower. The lab does allow payment plans as everyone understands how important this test is to people. It's a lot of money. But it's the only way to know for sure that you are not a drug addict.

We have put a clinical trial before the FDA for proper treatment of the DNA damage. When you sign up to take the test we will automatically put you on the email list and keep you up to date. Entry into the clinical trial will be an abnormal DNA test. Clinical trials are the best way to get the answers that we need.

The DNA damage is believed to be permanent. It is also believed to be transmitted down to children. There are a lot of unknowns about this. We are doing our best to try and make some sense. Many people who are taking the test are joining a Class Action Lawsuit against the Opioid manufacturers and distributors. The website for the Class Action Lawsuit is www.oddcal.org.

We are putting a lot of emphasis on our live broadcast as a way to educate people about this DNA damage. We also record each broadcast and post the broadcast on our website: www.smithgeneticsresearch.com

Please come and join us live every Monday through Thursday from 12:30 to 1 pm EST. We understand that you will be scared, confused, concerned. That's why we are here.

Go to www.smithgeneticsresearch.com and go to the MENU. Click on LIVE. Then at 12:30 click on the button that says ATTEND THE LIVE MEETING. We are here for you. You do not have to go through this alone. If you want to know more about the science behind all this, the website is a great place to start your journey towards the knowledge of what really happened to you.

Scan here to be taken to the SGR website:



